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From: Greco, Theresa

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 5:43 PM
To: Paananen, Ron

Subject: Re: My schedule today

You are awesome. Thanks.

From: Paananen, Ron

To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); White, John; Greco, Theresa
Cc: Arany, Sally (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Sent: Fri Feb 20 17:40:05 2009

Subject: RE: My schedule today

I'm not surprised. The team is deep with talent, and Theresa is defintitely a star. That's the way it should be.

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Sent: Fri 2/20/2009 3:59 PM

To: White, John; Greco, Theresa

Cc: Arany, Sally (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Subject: RE: My schedule today

Theresa rocked and rolled at the strategy meeting this morning -- she was throwing around the lingo so well that
Dave and Craig mistook her for a tunnel construction expert at one point.

Here are a few things that came out of the meeting. Please add anything | missed, Theresa.

-General agreement on city being co-lead; need to focus March 3 tri-agency conference on scope of bored tunnel
EIS (seawall, waterfront surface street being two important issues)

-Also at March 3 tri-agency need to focus on roles and responsibilities during the environmental process. Mattern
has put together a proposal, which can support the discussion. Need to do some advance work with Powers on
this one.

-Need to add AWV environmental document review to state agency directors' meeting agenda (being planned for
520 in March). Both projects are going to have reports out for review at the same time and agencies (including
WSDOT...) are going to have issues with workload.

-Cash flow requirements were handed out -- some direction to project team about how to make 09/11 better,
understanding it makes future years a bigger lift. Theresa can probably add more.

-Want to keep ad date for stage two of H2K in September.

-Agreement on PDR approach.

-Legislative responses out for review; more conversation needed on risk question (John -- I'll ask Sally to set up
time for us).

There were a few other discussions, but these are the major ones.

From: White, John
Sent: Fri 2/20/2009 6:51 AM
To: Greco, Theresa

7/2/2009
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Cc: Arany, Sally (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Paananen, Ron
Subject: My schedule today

So the cold/flu/whatever I have been fighting off the past couple days (been inhaling Airborne and Cold Ease) beat me last
night. Feeling pretty horrible (headache, sinus, throat), and am thinking about staying home to recover given next week's
nightmare schedule.

Are you OK with taking today's Dave/Craig meeting solo? The enviro related part will be a good portion of it and
Kimberly/Sasha will be there, but I don't want to leave you hanging...let me know, I'll come in if it helps.

John
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